

To: Members of Cottenham Parish Council **Community and Leisure Facilities Committee**  
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2018 at 7.30pm

### AGENDA

The Public and Press are invited to attend

- 18L/086. Chairman's Introduction and Apologies** - *Schedule 12 of the LGA 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act 1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence are accepted.*
- 18L/087. Public participation – Standing Orders to be suspended** - *Public question time is dealt with prior to the start of the meeting and doesn't form part of the formal business of the Council. Time is limited to 30 minutes and each member of the public is asked to restrict their comments and/or questions to 3 minutes in order to allow other people to speak without the public session exceeding its allotted time. Questions not answered at this meeting will be answered in writing to the person asking the question, or may appear as an agenda item for the next meeting. Photographing, recording, broadcasting or transmitting the proceedings of a meeting by any means is permitted. A person may not orally report or comment about a meeting as it takes place if he is present at the meeting of a parish council or its committees but otherwise may film, photograph or make an audio recording of a meeting; use any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at a meeting of a parish council as it takes place or later; report or comment on the proceedings in writing during or after a meeting or orally report or comment after the meeting. However, anyone wishing to do so must speak to the clerk prior to the meeting as there is policy which must be followed.*
- 18L/088. To accept Declarations of Interest and Dispensations** – *i. To receive disclosures of pecuniary & non-pecuniary interests from Councillors on matters to be considered at the meeting. ii. To receive written requests for dispensation. iii. To grant requests for dispensation as appropriate. (NB this does not preclude any later declarations).*
- 18L/089. Minutes** – to resolve that the minutes of the Committee meeting held on the 19<sup>th</sup> June 2018 be signed as a correct record.
- 18L/090. Reports**
- Clerk
  - **Health & Safety report** – Cllrs Mudd & Nicholas
  - **Major developments** – Cllr Morris
  - **Neighbourhood Plan** – Cllr Morris
  - **Village Hall & Nursery update** – Cllr Morris
  - **Youth Provision**
- 18L/091. Football pitches** – consider applying to Football Foundation for partial grant-funding of an all-weather floodlit football pitch at the Recreation Ground – Cllr Morris
- 18L/092. Football pitch requirements for 2018/19 season** – consider requested pitch provision (teams, matches and training sessions in report pack) for Colts – Asst Clerk
- 18L/093. Cricket nets** – consider business case for cricket nets (need, location, estimates and possible funding in report pack) – Alan Raven
- 18L/094. Cottenham Cup** – consider feasibility in view of safety risks due to extreme weather conditions – Asst Clerk
- 18L/095. Lambs Lane bus shelter** – to consider need for and quotes (see report pack) for replacement bus shelter – Asst Clerk
- 18L/096. RoSPA reports** – to consider outcomes of annual safety inspection and actions arising – Clerk
- 18L/097. Zipwire repairs** – to consider quote (see report pack) for repairs to zipwire on Rec Ground – Clerk
- 18L/098. Cottenham Feast** – to consider permission for use of the Village Green for Feast on 14<sup>th</sup> October – Clerk
- 18L/099. Matters for consideration at the next meeting**
- 18L/100. Date of next meeting** – 18<sup>th</sup> September 2018
- 18L/101. Close of Meeting**

